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Mark Connors

From: Ebanks, Rudy [Rudy.Ebanks@cwcay.cwplc.com]

Sent: 02 March 2007 16:15

To: David Archbold; Greg van Koughnett; jhayes@telcordia.com; ageorge@telcordia.com; Mark
Connors

Cc: Genao, Patricia; gene@thompson.com.ky; Whitlock, Erik; Vandendries, Frans; Rankine,

Darrel; Adam, Timothy; Tibbetts, lan; John D. Buckley; raul.nicholson-coe@telecayman.com;
henry@engineer.com; edenholm@uwesttel.ky; Kevin Barrins

Subject: Public Consultation on Costing Manual - CD 2005-1 - ICTA interrogatories to C&W - Public
Version

Importance: High
Attachments: Appendix X_Fixed Case Study_revised__public_ 07_03_02.pdf

Dear all:

Further to Mr. Dave Archbold's email, please find attached a revised public version of Appendix X. To make the
extracts more legible, they were enlarged and placed at the end of the document in landscape format (appropriate
corresponding references are added to the body of the text as well where necessary). We made no other change
to Appendix X.

Please note that Fixed Model Case Study filed as Appendix X on 23 February 2007 is the same Fixed Model
Case Study originally filed in March 2006 but with numbers in the text amended to correspond to the confidential
model as was requested in Interrogatory 3.12.2.  Although from the confidential model, C&W did not believe the
numbers in the text would be prejudicial, so included them in the Case Study circulated to all interested parties.
However, screen shots of the confidential model results would have been prejudicial and therefore we retained
the screen shots as they appeared in the original March 2006 filing. The numbers in the text and the numbers in
the screen shots are therefore not necessarily consistent.

We are now supplying the Authority, by separate email, a confidential version of the Case Study which has screen
shots from the confidential model with numbers that are consistent with the numbers in the text.

Please print or zoom in for most effective viewing.
Please confirm receipt by return email.

Best regards,

Rudy B. Ebanks
Chief Regulatory and Carrier Relations Officer
Cable & Wireless (Cayman Islands) Ltd.

Office: +1 (345) 914 0257
Fax #: +1 (345) 814-0257
Mobile: +1 (345) 916-0708
Email Address: rudy.ebanks@cw.com

From: David Archbold [mailto:david.archbold@icta.ky]

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 2:58 PM

To: Kevin Barrins

Cc: Greg van Koughnett; jhayes@telcordia.com; ageorge@telcordia.com; Ebanks, Rudy; Genao, Patricia; Mark
Connors; gene@thompson.com.ky; Whitlock, Erik; Vandendries, Frans; Rankine, Darrel; Adam, Timothy; Tibbetts,
Ian; John D. Buckley; raul.nicholson-coe@telecayman.com; henry@engineer.com; edenholm@westtel.ky
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Subject: RE: Public Consultation on Costing Manual - CD 2005-1 - ICTA interrogatories to C&W - Redacted
Kevin,

Cable & Wireless made an unfortunate mistake that any one of us could have made, and probably will make at
some time in the future (your "Dear Mr Davidson" and "no Mr Davidson" might be two small examples). Despite
any unfortunate waste of time involved, a simple confirmation that you had taken the requested action would have
been much more appropriate. Not only would this have been in keeping with the cooperative (but competitive)
relationship that exists between Cayman licensees, but it would have stood you in much better stead if (when?)
Digicel makes a similar slip in future.

| believe it is in everyone's best interests for this particular discussion to terminate at this point, so | am exercising
the regulator's prerogative to have the last word. It would be helpful, however, if C&W could distribute a more
legible version of Appendix 10 - | too find some of the Extracts very difficult to read.

Regards,

Dave Archbold

David A Archbold

Managing Director
Information & Communications Technology Authority
david.archbold@icta.ky

www.icta.ky

From: Kevin Barrins [mailto:Kevin.Barrins@digicelgroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February, 2007 6:07 PM

To: Kevin Barrins; Ebanks, Rudy; Genao, Patricia; Mark Connors; gene@thompson.com.ky; Whitlock, Erik;
Vandendries, Frans; Rankine, Darrel; Adam, Timothy; Tibbetts, Ian; John D. Buckley; raul.nicholson-
coe@telecayman.com; henry@engineer.com; edenholm@westtel.ky

Cc: David Archbold; Greg van Koughnett; jhayes@telcordia.com; ageorge@telcordia.com

Subject: RE: Public Consultation on Costing Manual - CD 2005-1 - ICTA interrogatories to C&W - Redacted

My apologies, | did of course mean Mr. Ebanks and no Mr. Davidson.

From: Kevin Barrins

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2007 06:49 PM

To: 'Ebanks, Rudy'; Genao, Patricia; Mark Connors; gene@thompson.com.ky; Whitlock, Erik; Vandendries,
Frans; Rankine, Darrel; Adam, Timothy; Tibbetts, Ian; John D. Buckley; raul.nicholson-coe@telecayman.com;
henry@engineer.com; edenholm@westtel.ky

Cc: David Archbold; Greg van Koughnett; jhayes@telcordia.com; ageorge@telcordia.com

Subject: RE: Public Consultation on Costing Manual - CD 2005-1 - ICTA interrogatories to C&W - Redacted

Dear Mr. Davidson,

Thank you for your belated unhelpful reply. Notwithstanding that you chose not to address my query | can
confirm that | have deleted the original email.

However with respect to the latest Zipped version, Digicel hereby requests an unspoiled copy of file "Appendix
X fixed_Case Study 2.pdf". None of the Extracts, aspects of which are directly referred to in the text, are
legible whether read on screen or printed. Given the importance time and expense associated with this process
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it is essential that we have decent quality legible documents in order that we can fully understand and contribute
to the process.

I look forward to your prompt reply on this matter.

Yours sincerely,
Kevin Barrins

From: Ebanks, Rudy [mailto:Rudy.Ebanks@cwcay.cwplc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2007 05:25 PM

To: Kevin Barrins; Genao, Patricia; Mark Connors; gene@thompson.com.ky; Whitlock, Erik; Vandendries, Frans;
Rankine, Darrel; Adam, Timothy; Tibbetts, Ian; John D. Buckley; raul.nicholson-coe@telecayman.com;
henry@engineer.com; edenholm@westtel.ky

Cc: David Archbold; Greg van Koughnett; jhayes@telcordia.com; ageorge@telcordia.com

Subject: RE: Public Consultation on Costing Manual - CD 2005-1 - ICTA interrogatories to C&W - Redacted

Dear Mr. Barrins,

The new Zip file was forwarded to you yesterday at 4:37 PM. Please confirm by return email today
that you have deleted the original email and its attachment, including any copies on your system.

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

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 5:28 PM

To: Genao, Patricia; Ebanks, Rudy; Mark Connors; gene@thompson.com.ky; Whitlock, Erik; Vandendries,
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

Dear Miss Genoa,
With respect, this is a very scant explanation 3 days after the original mail. | would be most grateful if you could
identify precisely which documents 'redaction errors' occurred in - | am presuming you only mean one/more pdf

files? Surely there are not redaction errors in all 14 attachments?

| had already begun working on excel files over the weekend which appeared okay - to delete these saved files
unnecessarily now would be a considerable waste of mine and Digicel's time.

I look forward to your prompt reply on this matter. For propriety | have copied all parties on this matter.

Regards,
Kevin Barrins
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From: Genao, Patricia [mailto:Patricia.Genao@cwcay.cwplc.com]

Sent: Monday, 26 February 2007 04:42 PM

To: Ebanks, Rudy; 'Mark Connors'; 'gene@thompson.com.ky'; Whitlock, Erik; Vandendries, Frans; Rankine,
Darrel; Adam, Timothy; Tibbetts, Ian; John D. Buckley; Kevin Barrins; 'raul.nicholson-coe@telecayman.com’;
'henry@engineer.com'; 'edenholm@westtel.ky'

Cc: 'David Archbold'; 'Greg van Koughnett'; 'jhayes@telcordia.com’; 'ageorge@telcordia.com'

Subject: RE: Public Consultation on Costing Manual - CD 2005-1 - ICTA interrogatories to C&W - Redacted

Dear All
The email referred to below sent to you on Friday afternoon inadvertently contained redaction errors.

Please immediately delete that email and the Zip file with its contents and any copies on your system. Please
do not, disclose, distribute, print, copy, forward, save, file or otherwise directly or indirectly make use of said
email and its attachments.

We appreciate your understanding and a new set of documents is being prepared and will be sent to you
shortly.

Please confirm to me by return email that you have deleted Friday's email and Zip file.

Kind regards,

Patricia Genao

Personal @asistant to She Chief Officers
Cable & Wireleoo (CS) Lra.

Direct Line: (1 845) 914 0550

Fax: (1 345) 949 7962
N obile: (1 345) 925 3079

" AM PROUD TO BE A MEMBER OF THE FRIENDLY
EXPERT TEAM HELPING PEOPLE COMMUNICATE"

kkkkkkkhkkkhkhkkhhhkhhhkhhhkhkhkhhhkhhhkhhhhhhhhhkhhhkkhhkhhkhhhkkhhhkkhkhkkkkk

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the author immediately and
delete it, together with all copies from your system. You are unauthorised to directly, or indirectly, use, disclose,
distribute, print or copy any part of this message if you are not its intended recipient.

From: Genao, Patricia On Behalf Of Ebanks, Rudy

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 6:33 PM

To: 'Mark Connors'; 'gene@thompson.com.ky'; Ebanks, Rudy; Whitlock, Erik; Vandendries, Frans; Rankine,
Darrel; Adam, Timothy; Tibbetts, Ian; 'john.buckley@digicelgroup.com'; 'kevin.barrins@digicelgroup.com’;
'raul.nicholson-coe@telecayman.com’; 'henry@engineer.com'; 'edenholm@westtel.ky'
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Cc: 'David Archbold'; 'Greg van Koughnett'; 'jhayes@telcordia.com’; 'ageorge@telcordia.com'
Subject: Public Consultation on Costing Manual - CD 2005-1 - ICTA interrogatories to C&W - Redacted

Gentlemen,

Attached please find C&W's interrogatory responses (redacted only) in relation to the above subject matter.
Please be advised that printed documents will not be sent to you.

Please confirm receipt of this email.
Kind regards,

Cable & Wireleoo (CS) L1a.
Direct Line: (1 3845) 914 0550

Fa: (1 845) 949 7962
N obile: (1 345) 925 3079

" AM PROUD TO BE A MEMBER OF THE FRIENDLY
EXPERT TEAM HELPING PEOPLE COMMUNICATE"

khkkkkkkhkhkkkkkhkhkhkhkhhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhkhkhkhkhkhhhhhhkhkhkhkhhhhhhhkhkhkhhhhhkkkhhhhkhhhkkhhkhhhk

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

From: Mark Connors [mailto:mark.connors@icta.ky]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2007 11:05 AM

To: gene@thompson.com.ky; Ebanks, Rudy; Whitlock, Erik; Vandendries, Frans; Rankine, Darrel; Genao,
Patricia; Adam, Timothy; Tibbetts, Ian; john.buckley@digicelgroup.com; kevin.barrins@digicelgroup.com;
raul.nicholson-coe@telecayman.com; henry@engineer.com; edenholm@westtel.ky

Cc: David Archbold; Greg van Koughnett; Mark Connors; jhayes@telcordia.com; ageorge@telcordia.com
Subject: Public Consultation on Costing Manual - CD 2005-1 - ICTA interrogatories to C&W - Redacted

To: CD 2005-1 - Costing Manual Distribution List
The Authority has issued the attached letter.
....mark

Mark Connors

Head of Economics and Regulation

Information and Communications Technology Authority
Cayman Islands
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Phone: (345) 746-9620
Fax: (345) 945-8284

ICC Cricket | -
World Cup £
® WEST imvES 2007 | CABLE & WIRELESS

OFFICIAL SPONSOR

"Cable & Wireless, Official Sponsor of the ICC Cricket World Cup West Indies 2007"

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the author immediately and
delete it, together with all copies, from your system. You are unauthorised to directly, or indirectly, use, disclose,

distribute, print or copy any part of this message if you are not its intended recipient

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by the Cable & Wireless e-mail security system - powered by
MessageLabs. For more information on a proactive managed e-mail security service, visit
http://www.cw.com/uk/emailprotection/

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may also be subject to legal privilege. It is
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not named above as a recipient, you must
not read, copy, disclose, forward or otherwise use the information contained in this email. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender (whose contact details are above) immediately by
reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments without retaining any copies.

Cable and Wireless plc
Registered in England and Wales.Company Number 238525
Registered office: 7th Floor, The Point, 37 North Wharf Road, London W2 1LA

NOTICE:

This e-mail message contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged, and is for
the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). It is the property of Digicel (Trinidad & Tobago)
Limited in whom all copyrights and other rights are reserved where so indicated. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, disclosure and/or copying of
this email message or the information in it (including any attachments) is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it
from your system. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information
could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message or
any loss or damage arising from the use of this email message and/or attachments.
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ICC Cricket  #&=-
World Cup #
# WEST iWDIES 2007 | CABLE & WIRELESS

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
# WEST WDES 2007 | CABLE & 'WIRELESS

QOFFICIAL SPONSOR

"Cable & Wireless, Official Sponsor of the ICC Cricket World Cup West Indies 2007"
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the author immediately and delete
it, together with all copies, from your system. You are unauthorised to directly, or indirectly, use, disclose,
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
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not named above as a recipient, you must not
read, copy, disclose, forward or otherwise use the information contained in this email. If you have
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

2007 12 07



